

From: J.P. Dodley

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 29, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0406-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

incNETWORKS, Inc. (?incNETWORKS?) timely responded to the FCC?s information request in the e?mail below. Along with this e?mail, incNETWORKS submitted confidential data regarding its plans to avoid incumbent interference using a cognitive radio design.

---

From: Mushahwar, Amy S.

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2008 9:19 PM

To: 'Ghaffari.Behnam@fcc.gov'

Cc: 'jdodley@incnetworks.com'

Subject: incNETWORKS Experimental Filing CONFIDENTIAL (Reference No. 7780 and 7779)

Dear Mr. Ghaffari:

On behalf of incNETWORKS, Inc., the following confidentially submitted attachment answers the Commission's inquiry regarding how the proposed communications system will avoid interference to incumbent users. See OET File Nos. 0404-EX-PL-2008 and 0406-EX-PL-2008.

Pursuant to Section 0.459 of the Commission?s rules, incNETWORKS, Inc. respectfully requests that this filing be withheld from public disclosure. The non-public, proprietary data contained herein is privileged and confidential and public disclosure could be harmful to the company?s competitive position. Confidential treatment of these data would be consistent with the treatment routinely accorded to other manufacturer's filings.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this request.

Regards,

Amy Mushahwar, Esq.

<<incNETWORKS -- CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY.pdf>>